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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

July 18, 1960

I, Re Trujillo
P. 0. Box £71
Santa Fe, N.M,

Res Getty 711 Co.(Tidewater),
George Looley well No. l1-D &
10-M, 24=T20S-R29E, Gettv Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Ralph,

We received the enclosed letter July 15, 1960 and have corrected
the allowable of the two wells as of July 1, 1960,

This letter should help clarify your records on these wells,

Very truly yours,

Re Lo Stamets
Geologist
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TinewRTer O1L ComPANY

SRTESIA, BT

Box 547
Hobbs, New Mexico
July 13,1960

New Mexico Oil Conservation Cormission
Proration Office

207 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: W. A, Gressett

Dear Sir:

In January, 1959, the proration schedule changed the allowable
(33 BPD) on the Getty Oil Company's George Dooley "A" Well No, 11 to
Well No. 10, apparently in error, Well No. 10 was NIO and carried no
allowable. This has caused No, 11 to be overproduced while the lease
remained underproduced.

In April, 31960, Well No, 10 was acidized and put back om pro-
duction., Form C-104 was filed requesting an allowable of 21 bbls. for
No. 10,

Since the proration schedule already carried No. 10 with an
allowable of 33 bbls., this was cut to 21 bbls.

We regret that we have been negligent in reporting this error,
and would appreciate your restoring allowable of 33 bbls. to No. il and
21 bbls. to Well No. 10,

Very truly yours,

v

i TIDEWATER OIL COMPANY

'4//(%;%@,, (,é- _"/L M
Thomas E. Weaver,
Area Superintendent
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